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From: Eriday. Barbara

To: "martin.drango@pgnmail.com"”

Cc: "gustave.schaefer@pgnmail.com"; "sosbourn@golder.com"; “forney.kathleen@epa.gov";
"oquendo.ana@epa.gov"”; Satyal, Ajaya; Friday, Barbara; Scearce. Lynn; Holtom, Jonathan

Subject: 0550003-007-AV, Florida Power Corporation d.b.a Progress Energy Florida, Inc. , Avon Park Power Plant, Final
Permit

Date: Tuesday, September 18, 2012 9:20:55 AM

Attachments: 0550003-007-AV - Final Permit - Signed.pdf

0550003-007-AV - Final Notice - Signed.pdf

Dear Mr. Drango:

Attached is the official Notice of Final Permit for the project referenced below. Click on the
link displayed below to access the permit project documents and send a "reply" message
verifying receipt of the document(s) provided in the link; this may be done by selecting
"Reply" on the menu bar of your e-mail software, noting that you can view the documents,
and then selecting "Send".

**Please notice your permit is electronically signed and is also PDF searchable.

Note: We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate
reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the

document(s).

Attention: Jeff Koerner

Owner/Company Name: FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION D/B/A PROGRESS ENERGY
FLORIDA, INC.

Facility Name: AVON PARK POWER PLANT

Project Number: 0550003-007-AV

Permit Status: FINAL

Permit Activity: PERMIT RENEWAL

Facility County: HIGHLANDS

Click on the following link to access the permit project documents:

http://ARM-

The Office of Permitting and Compliance is issuing electronic documents for permits, notices
and other correspondence in lieu of hard copies through the United States Postal System, to
provide greater service to the applicant and the engineering community. Access these
documents by clicking on the link provided above, or search for other project documents
using the “Air Permit Documents Search” website at

http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/apds/default.asp.

Permit project documents addressed in this email may require immediate action within a
specified time frame. Please open and review the document(s) as soon as possible, and verify
that they are accessible. Please advise this office of any changes to your e-mail address or
that of the Engineer-of-Record. If you have any problems opening the documents or would
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Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
Avon Park Power Plant

Facility ID No. 0550003
Highlands County

Title V Air Operation Permit Renewal

Permit No. 0550003-007-AV
(Renewal of Title VV Air Operation Permit)
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Permitting Authority:

State of Florida
Department of Environmental Protection
Division of Air Resource Management
Office of Permitting and Compliance
2600 Blair Stone Road
Mail Station #5505
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

Telephone: (850) 717-9000
Fax: (850) 717-9097

Compliance Authority:

Department of Environmental Protection
South District Office
2295 Victoria Avenue, Suite 364
Fort Myers, Florida 33902-2549

Telephone: (239) 344-5651
Fax: (850) 412-0590
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WOTECTION e - Rick Scott
N Florida Department of Governor
$ £ \ Environmental Protection seiter Carol
. Lt. Governor
= _ Bob Martinez Center
g FI-OR J ‘ﬁ' 2600 Blair Stone Road, MS#5505 .
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400 Herschel T. Vinyard Jr.
Secretary
PERMITTEE: Permit No. 0550003-007-AV
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. Avon Park Power Plant
P.O. Box 14042, IC-44 Facility ID No. 0550003
St. Petersburg, Florida 33733-4042 Title V Air Operation Permit Renewal

The purpose of this permit is to renew the Title V air operation permit for the above referenced facility. The
existing Avon Park Power Plant is located in Highlands County at 1172 Memorial Drive, Avon Park, Florida.
The UTM Coordinates are: Zone 17, 451.4 km East and 3050.5 km North. Latitude is 27° 34' 45" North and
Longitude is 81° 29' 33" West.

The Title V air operation permit is issued under the provisions of Chapter 403, Florida Statutes (F.S.), and Florida
Administrative Code (F.A.C.) Chapters 62-4, 62-210, and 62-213. The above named permittee is hereby
authorized to operate the facility in accordance with the terms and conditions of this permit.

Effective Date: January 1, 2013
Renewal Application Due Date: May 20, 2017
Expiration Date: December 31, 2017

(Electronic Signature)

office of Permitting and Compliance Jeffe ry F. Koerner

Division of Air Resource Management

T e s 2012.09.18 08:28:10 -04'00'

JFK/jbg/mk

www.dep.state.fl.us







SECTION I. FACILITY INFORMATION.

Subsection A. Facility Description.

The applicant operates the existing Avon Park Power Plant, which is located in Highlands County at 1172
Memorial Drive, Avon Park, Florida.

The facility consists of two gas turbine peaking units (Units 1 and 2) permitted to fire No. 2 fuel oil or natural gas.
Each unit is rated at 33.8 megawatts with a maximum heat input rate of 562.6 million British thermal units per
hour (MMBtu/hour). Each unit has a separate stack and emissions are uncontrolled. These units began
commercial operation in 1968. The facility also includes a retired Acid Rain unit that is abandoned, completely
dismantled, and has been removed from the facility. The date of permanent retirement is January 1, 1995.
Insignificant emissions units include: turbine fuel oil storage, lube oil storage, and waste oil storage tanks.

Subsection B. Summary of Emissions Units.

EU No. Emission Unit Description

Regulated Emissions Units
003 Gas Turbine Peaking Unit 1
004 Gas Turbine Peaking Unit 2

Also included in this permit are miscellaneous insignificant emissions units and/or activities. See Appendix I.

Subsection C. Applicable Requlations.

Based on the Title V air operation permit renewal application received May 17, 2012, this facility is a major
source of hazardous air pollutants (HAP). A summary of applicable regulations is shown in the following table.

Regulation EU No.
Federal Rule Citations
40 CFR 75 Acid Rain Monitoring Provisions Exempt 002 (Retired Unit)
State Rule Citations
Rule 62-213, F.A.C., Operation Permits for Major Sources of Air Pollution 003, 004
Rule 62-210.300, F.A.C., Permits Required 003, 004
Rule 62-296.470, F.A.C., Implementation Federal Clean Air Interstate Rule 003, 004
Rule 62-297, F.A.C., Stationary Sources Emissions Monitoring 003, 004
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. Permit No. 0550003-007-AV
Avon Park Power Plant Title V Air Operation Permit Renewal
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SECTION Il. FACILITY-WIDE CONDITIONS.

The following conditions apply facility-wide to all emission units and activities:

FW1. Appendices. The permittee shall comply with all documents identified in Section V, Appendices, listed
in the Table of Contents. Each document is an enforceable part of this permit unless otherwise indicated.
[Rule 62-213.440, F.A.C.]

Emissions and Controls

FW2. Not federally Enforceable. Objectionable Odor Prohibited. No person shall cause, suffer, allow or
permit the discharge of air pollutants, which cause or contribute to an objectionable odor. An “objectionable
odor” means any odor present in the outdoor atmosphere which by itself or in combination with other odors,
is or may be harmful or injurious to human health or welfare, which unreasonably interferes with the
comfortable use and enjoyment of life or property, or which creates a nuisance. [Rule 62-296.320(2) and 62-
210.200(Definitions), F.A.C.]

FW3. General Volatile Organic Compounds (VOC) Emissions or Organic Solvents (OS) Emissions. The
permittee shall allow no person to store, pump, handle, process, load, unload or use in any process or
installation, volatile organic compounds or organic solvents without applying known and existing vapor
emission control devices or systems deemed-necessary and ordered by the Department. [Rule 62-296.320(1),
F.A.C]

FW4. General Visible Emissions. No person shall cause, let, permit, suffer or allow to be discharged into the
atmosphere the emissions of air pollutants from any activity equal to or greater than 20% opacity. This
regulation does not impose a specific testing requirement. [Rule 62-296.320(4), F.A.C.]

FWS5. Unconfined Particulate Matter. No person shall cause, let, permit, suffer or allow the emissions of
unconfined particulate matter from any activity, including vehicular movement; transportation of materials;
construction; alteration; demolition or wrecking; or industrially related activities such as loading, unloading,
storing or handling; without taking reasonable precautions to prevent such emissions. Reasonable precautions
to prevent emissions of unconfined particulate matter at this facility include:

a. Maintenance of paved areas as needed,

b. Regular mowing of grass and care of vegetation, and

c. Limiting access to plant property by unnecessary vehicles.

[Rule 62-296.320(4)(c), F.A.C.; and, proposed by applicant in Title V air operation permit renewal
application received 05/17/2012.

Annual Reports and Fees

See Appendix RR, Facility-wide Reporting Requirements for additional details.

FW6. Annual Operating Report. The permittee shall submit an annual report that summarizes the actual
operating rates and emissions from this facility. Annual operating reports shall be submitted to the
Compliance Authority by April 1* of each year. [Rule 62-210.370(3), F.A.C.]

FW?7. Annual Emissions Fee Form and Fee. The annual Title VV emissions fees are due (postmarked) by March
1* of each year. The completed form and calculated fee shall be submitted to: Major Air Pollution Source
Annual Emissions Fee, P.O. Box 3070, Tallahassee, Florida 32315-3070. The forms are available for
download by accessing the Title V Annual Emissions Fee On-line Information Center at the following
Internet web site: http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/tvfee.htm. [Rule 62-213.205, F.A.C.]

FW8. Annual Statement of Compliance. The permittee shall submit an annual statement of compliance to the
compliance authority at the address shown on the cover of this permit within 60 days after the end of each
calendar year during which the Title V permit was effective. [Rules 62-213.440(3)(a)2. & 3. and (b), F.A.C/]

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. Permit No. 0550003-007-AV
Avon Park Power Plant Title V Air Operation Permit Renewal
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SECTION Il. FACILITY-WIDE CONDITIONS.

FW9. Prevention of Accidental Releases (Section 112(r) of CAA). If, and when, the facility becomes subject to

112(r), the permittee shall:

a. Submit its Risk Management Plan (RMP) to the Chemical Emergency Preparedness and Prevention
Office (CEPPO) RMP Reporting Center. Any Risk Management Plans, original submittals, revisions or
updates to submittals, should be sent to: RMP Reporting Center, Post Office Box 10162, Fairfax, VA
22038, Telephone: (703) 227-7650.

b. Submit to the permitting authority Title V certification forms or a compliance schedule in accordance
with Rule 62-213.440(2), F.A.C.

[40 CFR 68]
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. Permit No. 0550003-007-AV
Avon Park Power Plant Title V Air Operation Permit Renewal
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SECTION I11. EMISSIONS UNITS AND SPECIFIC CONDITIONS.

Subsection A. Emissions Units 003 and 004

The specific conditions in this section apply to the following emissions units:

EU No. | Brief Description
003 Gas Turbine Peaking Unit 1
004 Gas Turbine Peaking Unit 2

Gas turbine peaking Units 1 and 2 are permitted to fire No. 2 fuel oil or natural gas. Each unit is rated at 33.8
megawatts with a maximum heat input rate of 562.6 million British thermal units per hour (MMBtu/hour). Each
unit has a separate stack and emissions are uncontrolled. These units began commercial operation in 1968.

{Permitting Note: The emissions units are not subject to the federal Acid Rain Program.}

Essential Potential to Emit (PTE) Parameters

A.l.  Permitted Capacity. The maximum design heat input rate per unit is identified as follows:

Unit No. Heat Input Rate, Maximum Fuel Type
1 562.6 MMBtu/hour Natural gas or, No. 2 fuel oil having a maximum
2 562.6 MMBtu/hour sulfur content of 1.0% by weight

[Rules 62-4.160(2), 62-204.800, and 62-210.200(PTE), F.A.C.; and Permit No. AO28-202500]

A.2.  Emissions Unit Operating Rate Limitation after Testing. See the related testing provisions in Appendix
TR, Facility-wide Testing Requirements. [Rule 62-297.310(2), F.A.C.]

A.3.  Methods of Operation Fuels. Only natural gas or No. 2 fuel oil shall be fired in the turbines. The
maximum allowable sulfur content of the fuel oil is 1.0% by weight.
[Rule 62-213.410, F.A.C.; Applicant’s request in Title V permit renewal application received May 17, 2012;
and Permit No. AO28-202500.]

A.4.  Hours of Operation. These emissions units may operate continuously, i.e., 8,760 hours/year.
[Rule 62-210.200(PTE), F.A.C., Permit No. AO28-202500.]

Emission Limitations and Standards

{Permitting Note: The attached Table 1, Summary of Air Pollutant Standards, summarizes information for
convenience purposes only. This table does not supersede any of the terms or conditions of this permit.}

A.5.  Visible Emissions. Visible emissions from each gas turbine shall not be equal to or greater than 20%
opacity. {Permitting note: Unless otherwise specified, the averaging time for Specific Condition A.5. is
based on the specified averaging time of the applicable test method.}

[Rule 62-296.320(4)(b)1., F.A.C.; and, AO28-202500.]

A.6.  Sulfur Content . Not Federally Enforceable. The sulfur content of the No. 2 fuel oil shall not exceed 1.0
percent, by weight or natural gas. [Permit No. AO28-202500]

Excess Emissions

Rule 62-210.700 (Excess Emissions), F.A.C. cannot vary any requirement of an NSPS, NESHAP or Acid Rain
program provision.

A.7.  Excess Emissions Allowed. Excess emissions resulting from startup, shutdown or malfunction of any
emissions unit shall be permitted provided that best operational practices to minimize emissions are adhered
to and the duration of excess emissions shall be minimized but in no case exceed two hours in any 24 hour
period unless specifically authorized by the Department for longer duration.

[Rule 62-210.700(1), F.A.C.;]

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

A.8.  Excess Emissions Prohibited. Excess emissions which are caused entirely or in part by poor maintenance,
poor operation, or any other equipment or process failure which may reasonably be prevented during startup,
shutdown or malfunction shall be prohibited.

[Rule 62-210.700(4), F.A.C.;]

Monitoring of Operations

A.9.  Fuel Qil Analysis. The permittee shall demonstrate compliance with the sulfur content limit with a fuel
oil analysis provided by the vendor or permittee upon each fuel delivery. See Specific Condition A.13.
[Rule 62-213.440, F.A.C.; and, AO28-202500.]

A.10. Determination of Process Variables

a Required Equipment. The owner or operator of an emissions unit for which compliance tests are
required shall install, operate, and maintain equipment or instruments necessary to determine process
variables, such as process weight input or heat input, when such data are needed in conjunction with
emissions data to determine the compliance of the emissions unit with applicable emission limiting
standards.

b Accuracy of Equipment. Equipment or instruments used to directly or indirectly determine process
variables, including devices such as belt scales, weight hoppers, flow meters, and tank scales, shall be
calibrated and adjusted to indicate the true value of the parameter being measured with sufficient
accuracy to allow the applicable process variable to be determined within 10% of its true value.

[Rule 62-297.310(5), F.A.C.]

Test Methods and Procedures

{Permitting Note: The attached Table 2, Summary of Compliance Requirements, summarizes information for
convenience purposes only. This table does not supersede any of the terms or conditions of this permit.}

A.11. Common Testing Requirements. Unless otherwise specified, tests shall be conducted in accordance with
the requirements and procedures specified in Appendix TR, Facility-Wide Testing Requirements, of this
permit. [Rule 62-297.310, F.A.C.]

A.12. Visible Emissions The test method for visible emissions shall be EPA Method 9, incorporated and
adopted by reference in Rule 62-204.800, F.A.C., and referenced in Chapter 62-297, F.A.C.
[Rules 62-204.800, 62-296.320(4)(b)4.a. and 62-297.401, F.A.C.]

A.13. Fuel Oil Analysis. The fuel sulfur content, percent by weight, provided by the vendor or permittee for
each delivery of liquid fuels shall be evaluated using either ASTM D1552-90 or later editions, ASTM D2622-
94, ASTM D4294-90, or both ASTM D4057-88 and ASTM D129-91, or later edition(s). In addition, any
ASTM method (or later editions) referenced in Rule 62-297-440(1) F.A.C., or in 40 CFR 60.335 (b) (10) is
acceptable. [Rules 62-213.440 and 62-297.440, F.A.C.]

A.14. Operating Rate During Testing. Testing of emissions shall be conducted with the emissions unit
operating at permitted capacity. If it is impracticable to test at permitted capacity, an emissions unit may be
tested at less than the minimum permitted capacity (i.e., at less than 90% of the maximum operation rate
allowed by the permit); in this case, subsequent emissions unit operation is limited to 110% of the test load
until a new test is conducted, provided however, operations do not exceed 100% of the maximum operation
rate allowed by the permit. Once the emissions unit is so limited, operation at higher capacities is allowed for
no more than 15 consecutive days for the purpose of additional compliance testing to regain the authority to
operate at the permitted capacity. [Rule 62-297.310(2), F.A.C.]

A.15. Visible Emissions Testing - Annual. By this permit, annual emissions compliance testing for visible
emissions is not required for these emissions units while burning:

a. only gaseous fuels, or

b. gaseous fuels in combination with any amount of liquid fuels for less than 400 hours per year,

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. Permit No. 0550003-007-AV
Avon Park Power Plant Title V Air Operation Permit Renewal
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SECTION I11. EMISSIONS UNITS AND SPECIFIC CONDITIONS.

C.

Subsection A. Emissions Units 003 and 004

only liquid fuels for less than 400 hours per year.

[Rules 62-297.310(7)(a)4 and 8, F.A.C ]

Recordkeeping and Reporting Requirements

A.16.

Malfunction Reporting. In the case of excess emissions resulting from malfunctions, each owner or

operator shall notify the Department in accordance with Rule 62-4.130, F.A.C. A full written report on the
malfunctions shall be submitted in a quarterly report, if requested by the Department.
[Rule 62-210.700(6), F.A.C.]

Al7.

a.

b.

Test Reports.
The owner or operator of an emissions unit for which a compliance test is required shall file a report with

the Department on the results of each such test.
The required test report shall be filed with the Department as soon as practical but no later than 45 days
after the last sampling run of each test is completed.

[Rule 62-297.310(8), F.A.C.]

Temporary Operating Conditions

A.18.

Temporary Use of Replacement Combustion Turbine (CT). Facility routine repair and overhaul of the

modular CTs, temporary use of identical CT model replacement unit is authorized as follows:

a.
b.

The temporary replacement CT shall comply with the requirements of this permit.

No less than 7 days prior to installation, the permittee shall provide written notification (by letter,
facsimile, or e-mail) to the Compliance Authority of the planned installation date of the temporary CT.
Written notification shall include the following information:

1. Identification of the CT being replaced (emission unit number and facility location).
2. ldentification of the temporary replacement CT including make and model.

3. Date the temporary replacement CT will be brought onsite and commence operation.
4. Expected period of time the temporary replacement CT will be operated.

Within 7 days of removal, the permittee shall provide written notification (by letter, facsimile, or e-mail)
to the Compliance Authority of the date that the replacement CT was removed.

Within 7 days of re-installing the original CT, the permittee shall provide written notification (by letter,
facsimile, or e-mail) to the Compliance Authority of the date installation was complete.

{Permitting Note: A visible emissions test is not required for the temporary combustion turbine
replacement.}

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. Permit No. 0550003-007-AV
Avon Park Power Plant Title V Air Operation Permit Renewal
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SECTION IV. ACID RAIN PART.

Federal Acid Rain Provisions

Section IV. Acid Rain Part.

Operated by: Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
ORIScode: 0624

Subsection A. This subsection addresses Acid Rain, Phase I1I.

The emissions unit listed below is regulated under Phase Il of the Federal Acid Rain Program.

E.U. ID No. Description

-002 Fossil Fuel Fired Steam Generator - PERMANENTLY RETIRED

1. Retired Unit Exemption: The facility holds ORIS facility code 0624 under the Federal Acid Rain
Program. There is one affected unit, a fossil fuel-fired steam generator (ARMS ID No. 002 and EPA 1D No. 2)
that has been permanently retired. The date of permanent retirement is January 1, 1995. The unit has been
completely dismantled and removed from the facility. Permit No. AO-28-211596 for this unit has been formally
surrendered by letter on November 21, 1996. The final “Retired Unit Exemption” was issued by the U.S. EPA
Region 4 on January 31, 1997.

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. Permit No. 0550003-007-AV
Avon Park Power Plant Title V Air Operation Permit Renewal
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SECTION V. CAIR PART.

Clean Air Interstate Rule Provisions

Clean Air Interstate Rule (CAIR).

Operated by: Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
Plant: Avon Park Power Plant
ORIS Code: 0624

The emissions units below are regulated under the Clean Air Interstate Rule.

EU No. EPA Unit ID# Brief Description
003 P1 Gas Turbine Peaking Unit No.1
004 P2 Gas Turbine Peaking Unit No.2

1. Clean Air Interstate Rule Application. The Clean Air Interstate Rule Part Form submitted for this facility is a

part of this permit. The owners and operators of these CAIR units as identified in this form must comply with
the standard requirements and special provisions set forth in the CAIR Part Form (DEP Form No. 62-

210.900(1)(b)) dated April 26, 2012, which is attached at the end of this section. [Chapter 62-213, F.A.C. and
Rule 62-210.200, F.A.C.]

Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
Avon Park Power Plant
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SECTION V. CAIR PART.

Clean Air Interstate Rule Provisions

Clean Air Interstate Rule (CAIR) Part

For more information, see instructions and refer to 40 CFR 96.121, 96.122, 96.221, 96.222, 96,321 and 96.322; and Rule 62-296.470, F.A.C.

This submission is: [ New [ Revised X Renewal
STEP1 Plant Name: State: ORIS or EIA Plant Code:
Identify the source by | AVON PARK PLANT FLORIDA 624
plant name and ORIS
or EIA plant code
STEP 2 a b ¢ d e f
Unit will Unit will Unit will
In column “a” enter the l;;lge Tt{;%;aq d::-?(lldd est(.llsf& ) hold SNOK Ozone New Units New Units
i % eason
un!: ":#ﬂ:: E‘x‘;w CAIR allowances allowances allowances Expected Expected
unica Ll in accordance in accordance in accordance Commence Monitor
with 40 CFR with 40 CFR with 40 CFR Commercial Certification
In columns “b,"” “c,” Unit ID# 96.1086(c)(1) 96.206(c)(1) 96.306(c)(1) Operation Date Deadline
and “d,"” indicate to P1 X X X
which CAIR program(s)
each unit is subject by P2 X X X
placing an X" in the
column(s).
For new units, enter the
requested information
in columns “e” and “f.
DEP Form No. 62-210.900(1)(b) - Form
Effective: 3/16/08 1

Permit No. 0550003-007-AV
Title V Air Operation Permit Renewal
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SECTION V. CAIR PART.

Clean Air Interstate Rule Provisions

Plant Name (from STEP 1) AVON PARK PLANT

BIEF3 CAIR NOx ANNUAL TRADING PROGRAM
Read the

standard CAIR Part Reguirements.

requirements.

(1) The CAIR designated representative of each CAIR NOy source and each CAIR NO unit at the source shall;
(i) Submit to the DEP a complete and certified CAIR Part form under 40 CFR 96.122 and Rule 62-296.470, F.A.C., in accordance with the
deadlines specified in Rule 62-213.420, F.A.C.; and
(i) [Reserved];

(2) The owners and operators of each CAIR NOy source and each CAIR NOx unit at the source shall have a CAIR Part included in the Title V
operating permit issued by the DEP under 40 CFR Part 96, Subpart CC, and operate the source and the unit in compliance with such CAIR
Part.

onitori rting, and Recordkeeping Requirements.

(1) The owners and operators, and the CAIR designated representative, of each CAIR NOx source and each CAIR NOy unit at the source shall
comply with the monitoring, reporting, and recordkeeping requirements of 40 CFR Part 96, Subpart HH, and Rule 62-296.470, F.A.C.

(2) The emissions measurements recorded and reported in accordance with 40 CFR Part 86, Subpart HH, shall be used to determine
compliance by each CAIR NOx source with the following CAIR NOx Emissions Requirements,

NOx Emission Requirements.

(1) As of the allowance transfer deadline for a control period, the owners and operators of each CAIR NOx source and each CAIR NOy unit at
the source shall hold, in the source's compliance account, CAIR NOx allowances available for compliance deductions for the control period under
40 CFR 96.154(a) in an amount not less than the tons of total NOx emissions for the control period from all CAIR NO units at the source, as
determined in accordance with 40 CFR Part 96, Subpart HH.

(2) A CAIR NOx unit shall be subject to the requirements under paragraph (1) of the NO, Requirements starting on the later of January 1, 2009,
or the deadline for meeting the unit's monitor certification requirements under 40 CFR 86.170(b)(1) or (2) and for each control period thereafter,
(3) A CAIR NOy sllowance shall not be deducted, for compliance with the requi under paragraph (1) of the NOy Requirements, for a
control period in a calendar year before the year for which the CAIR NOy allowance was allocated,

(4) CAIR NOy allowances shall be held in, deducted from, or transferred into or among CAIR NOyx Allowance Tracking System accounts in
accordance with 40 CFR Part 98, Subparts FF and GG.

(5) A CAIR NOy allowance is a limited authorization to emit one ton of NOx in accordance with the CAIR NOx Annual Trading Program. No
provision of the CAIR NOx Annual Trading Program, the CAIR Part, or an exemption under 40 CFR 86.105 and no provision of law shall be
construed to limit the authority of the state or the United States to terminate or limit such authorization.

(6) A CAIR NOjy allowance does not constitute a property right.

(T) Upon recordation by the Administrator under 40 CFR Part 98, Subpart EE, FF, or GG, every allocation, transfer, or deduction of a CAIR NOx
allowance to or from a CAIR NOx unit's compliance account is incorporated automatically in any CAIR Part of the source that includes the CAIR
NOx unit.

Excess Emissions Requirements.

If a CAIR NOx source emits NOx during any control period in excess of the CAIR NOx emissions limitation, then:

(1) The owners and operators of the source and each CAIR NOy unit at the source shall surrender the CAIR NO, allowances required for
deduction under 40 CFR 96.154(d)(1) and pay any fine, penalty, or assessment or comply with any other remedy imposed, for the same
violations, under the Clean Ajr Act or applicable state law; and

(2) Each ton of such excess emissions and each day of such control pericd shall constitute a separate violation of 40 CFR Part 96, Subpart AA,
the Clean Air Act, and applicable state law.

Recordkeeping and Reporting Requirements.

(1) Unless otherwise provided, the owners and operators of the CAIR NOx source and each CAIR NOx unit at the source shall keep on site at
the source each of the following documents for a period of 5 years from the date the document is created. This period may be extended for
cause, at any time before the end of 5 years, in writing by the DEP or the Administrator.

() The certificate of representation under 40 CFR 96.113 for the CAIR designated representative for the source and each CAIR NOx unit at
the source and all documents that demonstrate the truth of the statements in the certificate of representation; provided that the certificate and
documents shall be retained on site at the source beyond such 5-year period until such documents are superseded because of the submission of
a new certificate of representation under 40 CFR 96.113 changing the CAIR designated representative,

(i) All emissions monitoring information, in accordance with 40 CFR Part 96, Subpart HH, of this part, provided that to the extent that 40 CFR
Part 86, Subpart HH, provides for a 3-year period for recordkeeping, the 3-year period shall apply.

(jii) Copies of all reports, compliance certifications, and other submissions and all records made or required under the CAIR NOy Annual
Trading Program.

(iv) Copies of all documents used to complete a CAIR Part form and any other submission under the CAIR NOx Annual Trading Program or to
demonstrate compliance with the requirements of the CAIR NOx Annual Trading Program.

(2) The CAIR designated representative of a CAIR NO source and each CAIR NOx unit at the source shall submit the reports required under the
CAIR NOx Annual Trading Program, including those under 40 CFR Part 96, Subpart HH.
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SECTION V. CAIR PART.

Clean Air Interstate Rule Provisions

Plant Name (from STEP 1) AVON PARK PLANT

STEP 3,
Continued Liability.

(1) Each CAIR NOx source and each CAIR NO unit shall meet the requirements of the CAIR NO, Annual Trading Program.

(2) Any provision of the CAIR NOx Annual Trading Program that applies to a CAIR NOx source or the CAIR designated representative of a CAIR
NOy source shall also apply to the owners and operators of such source and of the CAIR NOy units at the source,

(3) Any provision of the CAIR NOx Annual Trading Program that applies to a CAIR NOy unit or the CAIR designated representative of a CAIR
NOx unit shall also appiy to the owners and operators of such unit.

Effect on Other A
No provision of the CAIR NOx Annual Trading Program, a CAIR Part, or an exemption under 40 CFR 96.105 shall be construed as exempting or

excluding the owners and operators, and the CAIR designated representative, of a CAIR NOx source or CAIR NOy unit from compliance with any
other provision of the applicable, approved State Impler jon Plan, a federally enforceable permit, or the Clean Air Act.

CAIR 50; TRADING PROGRAM

CAIR Part Requirements.

(1} The CAIR designated representative of each CAIR SO; source and each CAIR SO; unit at the source shall:
(i) Submit to the DEP a complete and certified CAIR Part form under 40 CFR 96.222 and Rule 62-296.470, F A.C., in accordance with the
deadlines specified in Rule 62-213.420, F.A.C.; and
(i) [Reserved];

{2) The owners and operators of each CAIR S0, source and each CAIR 50 unit at the source shall have a CAIR Part included in the Title V
operating permit issued by the DEP under 40 CFR Part 96, Subpart CCC, for the source and operate the source and each CAIR unit in
compliance with such CAIR Part.

Monitoring, Reporting, and Recordkeeping Requirements.

{1) The owners and operators, and the CAIR designated representative, of each CAIR SO; source and each S0, CAIR unit at the source shall
comply with the monitoring, reporting, and recordkeeping requirements of 40 CFR Part 96 ,Subpart HHH, and Rule 62-296.470, F.A.C.

{2) The emissions measurements recorded and reported in accordance with 40 CFR Part 96, Subpart HHH, shall be used to determine
compliance by each CAIR SO, source with the ing CAIR 50; Emissi Ll ts.

S0, Emission Requirements.

(1) As of the allowance transfer deadline for a control period, the owners and operators of each CAIR SO source and each CAIR 50; unll at
the source shall hold, in the source's compliance account, a tonnage equivalent in CAIR S0, allowances available for for
the control period, as determined in accordance with 40 CFR 96.254(a) and (D), not less than the tons of total sulfur dinxide emissions for the
control perid from all CAIR SO; unite at the source, as determined in accordance with 40 CFR Part 96, Subpart HHH.

(2) A CAIR S0; unit shall be subject to the requirements under paragraph (1) of the Suifur Dioxide Emission Requirements starting on the later
of January 1, 2010 or the deadline for meeting the unit's monitor certification requirements under 40 CFR 96.270(b)(1) or (2) and for each control
period thereafter.

(3) A CAIR SO; allowance shall not be deducted, for compliance with the requirements under paragraph (1) of the SOz Emission Requirements,
for a control period in a calendar year before the year for which the CAIR SO; allowance was allocated,

(4) CAIR S0; allowances shall be held in, deducted from, or transferred into or among CAIR S0, Allowance Tracking System accounts In
accordance with 40 CFR Part 96, Subparts FFF and GGG.

(5) A CAIR SO; allowance is a limited authorization to emit sulfur dioxide in accordance with the CAIR SO; Trading Program. No provision of the
CAIR S0; Trading Program, the CAIR Pari, or an exemption under 40 CFR 96.205 and no provision of law shall be construed to limit the
authority of the state or the United States to terminate or limit such authorization.

(8) A CAIR SO; allowance does not constitute a property right.

(7) Upon recordation by the Administrator under 40 CFR Part 86, Subpart FFF or GGG, every allocation, transfer, or d ion of 2 CAIR SO,
allowance to or from a CAIR SO; unit's compliance account is incorporated automatically in any GAIR Part of the source that includes the CAIR
S0z unit,

Excess Emissions Requirements.

If a CAIR SO; source emits SO, during any control pericd in excess of the CAIR SO; emissions limitation, then:

{1) The owners and operators of the source and each CAIR SO; unit at the source shall surrender the CAIR SO; allowances required for
deduction under 40 CFR 96.254(d)(1) and pay any fine, penalty, or assessment or comply with any other remedy imposed, for the same
violations, under the Clean Alr Act or applicable state law; and

(2) Each ton of such excass emissions and each day of such control period shall constitute a separate violation of 40 CFR Part 96, Subpart AAA,
the Clean Air Act, and applicable state |aw.
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SECTION V. APPENDICES.

The Following Appendices Are Enforceable Parts of This Permit:

Plant Name (from STEP 1) AVON PARK PLANT

Recordkeeping and Reporting Requirements.

STEP 3 (1) Unless otherwise provided, the owners and operatars of the CAIR SOz source and each CAIR SO: unit at the source shall keep on site at the
Conti ¥ d source each of the following documents for a period of § years from the date the document is created. This period may be extended for cause, at
ananue any time before the end of 5 years, in writing by the Department or the Administrator,

(i) The certificate of representation under 40 CFR 96.213 for the CAIR designated representative for the source and each CAIR SO; unit at
the source and all documents that demonstrate the truth of the statements in the certificate of representation; provided that the certificate and
documents shall be retained on site at the source beyond such S-year period until such documents are superseded because of the submission of
a new certificate of representation under 40 CFR 96.213 changing the CAIR designated representative.

(ii) All emissions monitoring information, in accordance with 40 CFR Part 96, Subpart HHH, of this part, provided that to the extent that 40
CFR Part 88, Subpart HHH, provides for a 3-year period for recordkeeping, the 3-year period shall apply.

(iil) Coples of all reports, compliance certifications, and other submissions and all records made or required under the CAIR SO; Trading
Program.

(iv) Copies of all documents used to complete a CAIR Part form and any other submission under the CAIR S0, Trading Program or to
demonstrate compliance with the requirements of the CAIR S0, Trading Program.

(2} The CAIR designated represeniative of a CAIR SO; source and each CAIR SO, unit at the source shall submit the reports required under the
CAIR 50; Trading Program, including those under 40 CFR Part 86, Subpart HHH.

Liability.

(1} Each CAIR SO, source and each CAIR SO; unit shall meet the requirements of the CAIR SO; Trading Program.

(2) Any provision of the CAIR SO Trading Program that applies to a CAIR SO; source of the CAIR designated representative of a CAIR

50; source shall also apply to the owners and operators of such source and of the CAIR SO; units at the source.

(3) Any provision of the CAIR SO; Trading Program that applies to a CAIR SO; unit or the CAIR designated representative of a CAIR SO, unit
shall also apply to the owners and operators of such unit.

Effect on Other Authorities.

No provision of the CAIR SO Trading Program, a CAIR Part, or an exemption under 40 CFR 98,205 shall be construed as exempting or
excluding the owners and operators, and the CAIR designaled representative, of a CAIR 50, source or CAIR SO; unit from compliance with any
other provision of the applicable, approved State Implementation Plan, a federally enforceable permit, or the Clean Alr Act.

CAIR NOx OZONE SEASON TRADING PROGRAM
CAIR Part Requirements.

(1) The CAIR designated representative of each CAIR NO, Ozone Season source and each CAIR NOy Ozone Season unit at the source shall:
(i) Submit to the DEP a complete and certified CAIR Part form under 40 CFR 96.322 and Rule 62-286.470, F.A.C., in accordance with the
deadlines specified in Rule 62-213.420, F.A.C.; and
(i) [Reserved];

(2) The owners and operators of each CAIR NOx Ozone Season source required to have a Title \ operating permit or air construction permit,

and each CAIR NOx Ozone Season unit required to have a Title \V operating permit or air construction permit at the source shall have a CAIR

Part included in the Title V operating permit or air construction permit issued by the DEP under 40 CFR Part 96, Subpart CCCC, for the source

and operate the source and the unit in compliance with such CAIR Part.

Monitoring, Reporting, and Recordkeeping Requirements.

(1) The owners and operators, and the CAIR designated representative, of each CAIR NOx Ozone Season source and each CAIR NO, Ozone
Season unit at the source shall comply with the monitoring, reporting, and recordkeeping requirements of 40 CFR Part 96, Subpart HHHH, and
Ruie 62-296.470, FA.C. 3

(2) The emissions measurements recorded and reported in accordance with 40 CFR Part 88, Subpart HHHH, shall be used to determine
compliance by each CAIR NOx Ozone Season source with the following CAIR NOx Ozone Season Emissions Requirements.

NO, Ozone Season Emission Requirements.

(1) As of the allowance transfer deadline for a control period, the ewners and operators of each CAIR NOy Ozone Season source and each CAIR
NOy Ozone Season unit at the source shall hold, in the source's compliance account, CAIR NOx Ozone Season allowances avallable for
compliance deductions for the control period under 40 CFR 96.354(a) in an amount not less than the tons of tatal NOy emissions for the control
peried from all CAIR NOx Ozone Season units at the source, as determined in accordance with 40 CFR Part 86, Subpart HHHH.

(2} A CAIR NOy Ozone Season unit shall be subject to the requirements under paragraph (1) of the NO, Ozone Season Emission Requirements
starting on the later of May 1. 2009 or the deadline for meeting the unit's monitor certification requirements under 40 CFR 96.370(b)(1),(2), or (3)
and for each control period thereafter.

{3) A CAIR NOy Ozone Season allowance shall not be deducted, for compl with the req under paragraph (1) of the NOx Ozone
Season Emission Requirements, for a control period in a calendar year before the year for which the CAIR NC, Ozone Season allowance was
aliocated.

{4) CAIR NOy Ozone Season allowances shall be held in, deducted from, or transferred into or among CAIR NOx Ozone Season Allowance
Tracking System accounts In accerdance with 40 CFR Part 86, Subparts FFFF and GGGG.

{5) A CAIR NOx Ozone Season Is a limited authorization to emit one ton of NOx in accordance with the CAIR NOx Ozone Season
Trading Program. No provision of the CAIR NOy Ozone Season Trading Program, the CAIR Part, or an exemption under 40 CFR 96,305 and no
provision of law shall be construed to limit the authority of the state or the United States to terminate or limit such authorization.

(8) A CAIR NOx Ozone Season allowance does not constitute a property right.

(7) Upon recordation by the Administrator under 40 CFR Part 96, Subparl EEEE, FFFF or GGGG, every allocation, transfer, or deduction of a
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SECTION V. APPENDICES.

The Following Appendices Are Enforceable Parts of This Permit:

CAIR NOy Ozone Season allowance to or from a CAIR NOx Qzone Season unit's compliance account is incorporated automatically in any CAIR
Part of the source that includes the CAIR NOy Ozone Season unit.

Plant Name {from STEP 1} AVON PARK PLANT

STEP 3, Excess Emissions Requirements.

Continued ; ; :
If a CAIR NOy Ozone Season source emits NOy during any control period in excess of the CAIR NOy Ozone Season emissions limitation, then:

(1) The owners and operators of the source and each CAIR NOy Ozone Season unit at the source shall surrender the CAIR NOy Ozone Season
allowances required for deduction under 40 CFR 96.354(d)(1) and pay any fine, penalty, or assessment or comply with any other remedy
imposed, for the same viclations, under the Clean Air Act or applicable state law, and

(2) Each ton of such excess emissions and each day of such control period shall constitute a separate violation of 40 CFR Part 88, Subpart
AAAA the Clean Air Act, and applicable state law.

Recordkeeping and Reporting Requirements.

(1) Unless otherwise provided, the owners and operators of the CAIR NO, Ozone Season source and each CAIR NOx Ozone Season unit at the
source shall keep on site at the source each of the following documents for a period of 5 years from the date the document is created. This period
may be extended for cause, at any time before the end of 5 years, In wiiting by the DEP or the Administrator.

(i} The certificate of representation under 40 CFR 86,313 for the CAIR designated representative for the source and each CAIR NOy Ozone
Season unit at the source and all documents that demonstrate the truth of the statements in the ceriificate of representation; provided that the
certificate and documents shall be retained on site at the source beyond such 5-year period until such documents are superseded because of the
submission of a new certificate of representation under 40 CFR 96.113 ¢ g the CAIR repl

(ii) All emissions monitoring information, in accordance with 40 CFR Part 96 Subpart HHHH of this part, provided that to the extent that 40
CFR Part 96, Subpart HHHH, provides for a 3-year period for recordkeeping, the 3-year period shall apply.

(i) Copies of all reports, wmplianua certifications, and other submissions and all records made or required under the CAIR NOy, Ozone
Season Trading Program.

(iv) Coples of all documents used to complete a CAIR Part form and any other submission under the CAIR NOx Ozone Season Trading
Program or to demonstrate compliance with the reguirements of the CAIR NOx Qzone Season Trading Program.

(2) The CAIR designated representative of a CAIR NOx Ozone Season source and each CAIR NOx Ozone Season unit at the source shall
submit the reports required under the CAIR NOy Ozone Season Trading Frogram, including those under 40 CFR Pant 96, Subpart HHHH.

Liability.

(1) Each CAIR NOy Ozone Season source and each CAIR NOy Ozone Season unit shall meet the requirements of the CAIR NO Ozone Season
Trading Program

(2) Any provision of the CAIR NOy Ozone Season Trading Program that applies te a CAIR NOx Ozone Season source or the CAIR designated
representative of a CAIR NOy Ozone Season source shall also apply to the owners and operators of such source and of the CAIR NOx Ozone
Season units at the source.

(3) Any provision of the CAIR NOy Ozone Season Trading Program that applies to a CAIR NOy Ozone Season unit or the CAIR designated
representative of a CAIR NOx Ozone Season unit shall also apply to the owners and operators of such unit.

Effect on Other Authorities.

No provision of the CAIR NOx Ozone Season Trading Program, a CAIR Part, or an exemption under 40 CFR 96.305 shall be construed as
exempting or excluding the owners and operators, and the CAIR designated representative, of a CAIR NOx Ozone Season source or CAIR NOx
Ozone Season unit from ¢ i with any other provision of the applicable, approved State Implementation Plan, a federally enforceable
permit, or the Clean Air Act.

STEP 4 Certification (for designated representative or alternate designated representative only)
Read the | am aulhcnaed 1o make this submlsaion on behalf of the owners and operators of the CAIR source or CAIR units for which the submission is

a made. | certify under agmnally that | have personally examined, and am familiar with, the statements and Information submitted in this
certification document and all its Basau on my inquiry of those individuals with pnrnary raspunsmllttyfw Dbmlmng tha |n1’urma1ion | certify that

" the statements and i ataun re to the best of my knowledge and belief true, accurate, and complete. | am aware that there are significant
statement; provide penalties for submmmg false stal.amems and InfannYaunn nreg%:lﬂng required ﬂaﬁements ‘and mrnn'nat\on Imludmg the possibility of fine or

name, title, owner imprisonment.
company name,

d e-mail . ‘
:::?:;:;r:;ign, and | Name: Patricia Q. West Titte: Manager, Environmental, Energy Supply - Florida

date.

Company/Owner Name: Florida Power Corporation d/b/a Progress Energy Florida Inc.

Phone: (727) 820-5739 E-mail Address: Patricia.West@pgnmail.com
|

Signature %f_ﬁbfm Ct/ A"@ﬂe Date \L/Qb/ Iz
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SECTION V. APPENDICES.

The Following Appendices Are Enforceable Parts of This Permit:

Appendix A, Glossary.

Appendix I, List of Insignificant Emissions Units and/or Activities.
Appendix RR, Facility-wide Reporting Requirements.

Appendix TR, Facility-wide Testing Requirements.

Appendix TV, Title V General Conditions.

Referenced Attachments.
Table H, Permit History.
Table 1, Summary of Air Pollutant Standards and Terms.
Table 2, Compliance Requirements.
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NOTICE OF FINAL PERMIT

In the Matter of an
Application for Permit by:

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. Permit No. 0550003-007-AV
P.O. Box 14042, IC-44 Avon Park Power Plant
St. Petersburg, Florida 33733-4042 Title V Air Operation Permit Renewal

Responsible Official: Highlands County

Mr. Martin J. Drango, Plant Manager

Enclosed is the final permit package to renew the Title V air operation permit for the Avon Park Power Plant.
The existing facility is located in Highlands County at 1172 Memorial Drive in Avon Park, Florida. This permit
is issued pursuant to Chapter 403, Florida Statutes.

Any party to this order has the right to seek judicial review of it under Section 120.68 of the Florida Statutes by
filing a notice of appeal under Rule 9.110 of the Florida Rules of Appellate Procedure with the clerk of the
Department of Environmental Protection in the Office of General Counsel (Mail Station #35, 3900
Commonwealth Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-3000) and by filing a copy of the notice of appeal
accompanied by the applicable filing fees with the appropriate District Court of Appeal. The notice must be filed
within 30 days after this order is filed with the clerk of the Department.

Executed in Tallahassee, Florida.
(Electronic Signature)

Office of Permitting and Compliance Jeffe r'y F. Koerner

Division of Air Resource Management
Department of Environmental Protection

Tefahasee, Ford 2012.09.18 08:29:54 -04'00'
JFK

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

The undersigned duly designated deputy agency clerk hereby certifies that this Notice of Final Permit (including
the Final Permit and Final Determination), or a link to these documents available electronically on a publicly
accessible server, was sent by electronic mail with received receipt requested to the persons listed below:

Mr. Martin J. Drango, Avon Park Power Plant: martin.drango@pgnmail.com
Mr. Gus Schaefer, Avon Park Power Plant: gustave.schaefer@pgnmail.com
Mr. Scott Osbourn, Golder Associates: scott_osbourn@golder.com

Ms. Katy Forney, EPA Region 4: forney.kathleen@epa.gov

Ms. Ana Oquendo, EPA Region 4: oquendo.ana@epa.gov

Mr. Ajaya Satyal, FEDP-South District Office: ajaya.satyal@dep.state.fl.us
Ms. Barbara Friday, FDEP-OPC: barbara.friday@dep.state.fl.us

Ms. Lynn Scearce, FDEP-OPC: lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us

Clerk Stamp

FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT FILED, on this date,
pursuant to Section 120.52(7), Florida Statutes, with the
designated agency clerk, receipt of which is hereby
acknowledged.

Digitally signed by Barbara Friday

B a r ba ra DN: cn=Barbara Friday, o=Division of
Air Resources Management, ou=FDEP,
email=Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us,

Friday

Date: 2012.09.18 09:04:06 -04'00'
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			CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE


			Mr. Martin J. Drango, Avon Park Power Plant:  martin.drango@pgnmail.com


			Mr. Gus Schaefer, Avon Park Power Plant:  gustave.schaefer@pgnmail.com


			Mr. Scott Osbourn, Golder Associates:  scott_osbourn@golder.com


			Ms. Katy Forney, EPA Region 4:  forney.kathleen@epa.gov


			Ms. Ana Oquendo, EPA Region 4:  oquendo.ana@epa.gov


			Mr. Ajaya Satyal, FEDP-South District Office:  ajaya.satyal@dep.state.fl.us


			Ms. Barbara Friday, FDEP-OPC:  barbara.friday@dep.state.fl.us


			Ms. Lynn Scearce, FDEP-OPC:  lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us


			Clerk Stamp


			FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT FILED, on this date, pursuant to Section 120.52(7), Florida Statutes, with the designated agency clerk, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged.





						2012-09-18T08:29:54-0400


			Jeffery F. Koerner








						2012-09-18T09:04:06-0400


			Barbara Friday
















like further information, please contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection,
Office of Permitting and Compliance.

Barbara Friday

(ffice of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management - DEP

2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop a50a
Phone: 8a0-717-9095

Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
by clicking on this link. DEP_Customer Survey



http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us




From: Microsoft Exchange

To: Friday. Barbara; Satyal, Ajaya

Subject: Delivered: 0550003-007-AV, Florida Power Corporation d.b.a Progress Energy Florida, Inc. , Avon Park Power
Plant, Final Permit

Date: Tuesday, September 18, 2012 9:21:50 AM

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

HYPERLINK "mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us"Friday, Barbara

HYPERLINK "mailto:Ajaya.Satyal@dep.state.fl.us"Satyal, Ajaya

Subject: 0550003-007-AV, Florida Power Corporation d.b.a Progress Energy Florida, Inc. , Avon Park Power Plant, Final Permit

Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E

mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Ajaya.Satyal@dep.state.fl.us




From: Microsoft Exchange

To: Holtom, Jonathan; Scearce, Lynn

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

HYPERLINK "mailto:Jonathan.Holtom@dep.state.fl.us"Holtom, Jonathan

HYPERLINK "mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us"Scearce, Lynn

Subject: 0550003-007-AV, Florida Power Corporation d.b.a Progress Energy Florida, Inc. , Avon Park Power Plant, Final Permit

Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E

mailto:Jonathan.Holtom@dep.state.fl.us
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From: Microsoft Exchange

To: Koerner, Jeff

Subject: Delivered: FW: 0550003-007-AV, Florida Power Corporation d.b.a Progress Energy Florida, Inc. , Avon Park
Power Plant, Final Permit

Date: Tuesday, September 18, 2012 9:21:32 AM

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
HYPERLINK "mailto:Jeff.Koerner@dep.state.fl.us"Koerner, Jeff
Subject: FW: 0550003-007-AV, Florida Power Corporation d.b.a Progress Energy Florida, Inc. , Avon Park Power Plant, Final Permit

Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E
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From: Satyal. Ajaya

To: Eriday. Barbara

Subject: RE: 0550003-007-AV, Florida Power Corporation d.b.a Progress Energy Florida, Inc. , Avon Park Power Plant,
Final Permit

Date: Tuesday, September 18, 2012 9:26:56 AM

Thanks Barbara, received the documents.

AJ Satyal

From: Friday, Barbara

Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2012 9:21 AM

To: 'martin.drango@pgnmail.com’

Cc: 'gustave.schaefer@pgnmail.com’; 'sosbourn@golder.com’; ‘forney.kathleen@epa.gov’;
‘oguendo.ana@epa.gov'; Satyal, Ajaya; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn; Holtom, Jonathan

Subject: 0550003-007-AV, Florida Power Corporation d.b.a Progress Energy Florida, Inc. , Avon Park
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
"Reply"” on the menu bar of your e-mail software, noting that you can view the documents,
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



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=AJAYA.SATYAL

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

2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop aa0a
Phone: 8a0-717-9095

Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
by clicking on this link. DEP_Customer Survey



http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0550003.007.AV.F_pdf.zip

http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0550003.007.AV.F_pdf.zip

http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/apds/default.asp

http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us




From: Drango. Martin J

To: Eriday. Barbara

Subject: RE: 0550003-007-AV, Florida Power Corporation d.b.a Progress Energy Florida, Inc. , Avon Park Power Plant,
Final Permit

Date: Tuesday, September 18, 2012 9:28:09 AM

Received

Martin ). Drango, P.E.

Central & North Combustion Turbine Sites
Station Manager

Internal 281-3020, External 863-679-3020
Cell 863-344-0059

From: Friday, Barbara [mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us]

Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2012 9:21 AM

To: Drango, Martin J

Cc: Schaefer, Gustave; 'sosbhourn@golder.com'; ‘forney.kathleen@epa.gov'; ‘'oquendo.ana@epa.gov';
Satyal, Ajaya; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn; Holtom, Jonathan

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
link displayed below to access the permit project documents and send a "reply™ message
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



mailto:Martin.Drango@pgnmail.com

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
Phone: 8a0-717-309a

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




From: Scearce, Lynn

To: Eriday. Barbara

Subject: Read: 0550003-007-AV, Florida Power Corporation d.b.a Progress Energy Florida, Inc. , Avon Park Power Plant,
Final Permit

Date: Tuesday, September 18, 2012 10:40:50 AM

Your message was read on Tuesday, September 18, 2012 10:35:38 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LYNN.SCEARCE

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Boutwell_B




From: Holtom, Jonathan

To: Eriday. Barbara

Subject: Read: 0550003-007-AV, Florida Power Corporation d.b.a Progress Energy Florida, Inc. , Avon Park Power Plant,
Final Permit

Date: Tuesday, September 18, 2012 9:35:05 AM

Your message was read on Tuesday, September 18, 2012 9:34:28 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=HOLTOM_J

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

Date: Tuesday, September 18, 2012 9:24:48 AM

Your message was read on Tuesday, September 18, 2012 9:23:02 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



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

Your message was read on Tuesday, September 18, 2012 9:23:48 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



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

Your message was read on Tuesday, September 18, 2012 9:20:56 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BOUTWELL_B

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Boutwell_B




From: Osbourn, Scott

To: Eriday. Barbara

Subject: Read: 0550003-007-AV, Florida Power Corporation d.b.a Progress Energy Florida, Inc. , Avon Park Power Plant,
Final Permit

Date: Tuesday, September 18, 2012 11:08:58 AM

Your message was read on Tuesday, September 18, 2012 11:06:03 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:Scott_Osbourn@golder.com

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Boutwell_B




From: Koerner, Jeff

To: Eriday. Barbara

Subject: Read: FW: 0550003-007-AV, Florida Power Corporation d.b.a Progress Energy Florida, Inc. , Avon Park Power
Plant, Final Permit

Date: Tuesday, September 18, 2012 9:24:48 AM

Your message was read on Tuesday, September 18, 2012 9:24:15 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=KOERNER_J

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Boutwell_B




From: Scearce, Lynn

To: Eriday. Barbara
Subject: Read: Progress Energy Avon Park, Title V Renewal
Date: Tuesday, September 18, 2012 10:12:56 AM

Your message was read on Tuesday, September 18, 2012 10:11:58 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



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
Date: Tuesday, September 18, 2012 10:27:39 AM

Your message was read on Tuesday, September 18, 2012 10:26:15 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LYNN.SCEARCE

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Boutwell_B




From: Microsoft Exchange

To: "martin.drango@pgnmail.com"”; "gustave.schaefer@pgnmail.com”

Subject: Relayed: 0550003-007-AV, Florida Power Corporation d.b.a Progress Energy Florida, Inc. , Avon Park Power
Plant, Final Permit

Date: Tuesday, September 18, 2012 9:21:50 AM

Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not sent by the destination:
HYPERLINK "mailto:martin.drango@pgnmail.com™martin.drango@pgnmail.com’

HYPERLINK "mailto:gustave.schaefer@pgnmail.com'gustave.schaefer@pgnmail.com’

Subject: 0550003-007-AV, Florida Power Corporation d.b.a Progress Energy Florida, Inc. , Avon Park Power Plant, Final Permit

Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E

mailto:martin.drango@pgnmail.com

mailto:gustave.schaefer@pgnmail.com



